From:  Prosper, Terrie D.

Sent: 4/19/2012 11:22:43 AM

To: Prosper, Terrie D. (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: CPUC Expands Virtual Net Metering: CPUC Press Release

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE PRESS
RELEASE

Media Contact: Terrie Prosper, 415.703.1366, news@cpuc.ca.qgov
Docket #: Res E-4481

CPUC EXPANDS VIRTUAL NET METERING

SAN FRANCISCO, April 19, 2012 - The California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC)
today said it will allow Virtual Net Metering (VNM) to apply to all multi-tenant and multi-
meter properties, with the limitation that sharing of bill credits can only occur for
accounts served by a single service delivery point.

VNM allows multi-tenant and multi-meter properties to install a single Net Energy
Metered distributed generation system to cover the electricity load of both common
area and tenant meters, thereby avoiding the need to connect individual distributed
generation systems to each meter, which is often cost-prohibitive and/or technically
impossible.

The CPUC’s expansion of VNM is a significant development in the growing market for
distributed generation, promoting the benefits of Net Energy Metering to all multi-
tenant and multi-meter properties. Today’s decision is a critical step forward that
signals to the public and to the retail solar development community that these
expanded VNM tariffs are soon to be available. Most importantly, VNM extends Net
Energy Metering benefits to renters or condominium owners who previously could not
participate in this program.

The proposal voted on is available at:
http://docs.cpuc.ca.goviword pdf/AGENDA RESOLUTION/161324 . pdf.
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For more information on the CPUC, please visit www.cpuc.ca.gov.

HitH

Terrie Prosper

Director, News & Public Information Office
California Public Utilities Commission
Visit the CPUC on: Twitter | Facebook
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